From: |Redacted ‘

Sent: 7/31/2012 2:50:52 PM

To: sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); 'Halligan,
Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)' (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); 'ejh@cpuc.ca.gov'
(ejh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: L300B Pressure Restoration Request - Early Sharing

Sunil:

This afternoon, PG&E delivered 5 copies of a CD containing the confidential supporting
information for lifting operating pressure restrictions on Line 300B. For your reference, a map
of the pipeline and pressure test summary tables are attached. These will be included with
the final filing. The supporting information provided on the CD is separated into two exhibits:
L300B Mainline (Exhibit A) and L300B Branchline-Shorts (Exhibit B}, These exhibits include a
Pipeline Features List (PFL), MAOP Reports, and Strength Test Pressure Results (STPRs).

Also included below is a complete Operator Qualifications table for the work completed on
L300B. PG&E is currently conducting a formal encroachment review, and will share the results
with you in August, as soon as they become available.

We know you are busy, but we are hopeful that you are able to provide a letter regarding
adequacy prior to our target filing date of September 7, 2012. PG&E is available to meet in
person with CPSD to discuss the filing, if needed. | will be out of the office for most of
August, so please contact Shilpa Ramaiya if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank vou,

Redacted
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